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Gary,
 
I am reaching out to our partners today to explain the need to know.  I believe the next step will be
to run your clear  and then to arrange for an additional read in.  In my experience, that all moves
quickly.
 
To you have a TS email address?  It is the easiest way for them to communicate.
 
Matthew J. McKenzie
Trial Attorney
Counterintelligence and Export Control Section
U.S. Department of Justice
National Security Division

 

From: Wolf, Lesley (USADE)  
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 10:29 AM
To: Gary A. Shapley, Jr. 
Cc: Morgan, Jack A. (TAX) ; McKenzie, Matthew (NSD)

; Daly, Mark F. (TAX) 
Subject: RE: Update
 
Gary-
 
Matt McKenzie of NSD will coordinate.  As a first step, he needs to confirm information relating to
appropriate clear .  Between that and Jack’s schedule, we are probably looking at Labor Day
week.
 
Someone will be in touch shortly.
 
-Lesley
 

From: Shapley Gary A Jr  
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 4:10 PM
To: Wolf, Lesley (USADE) 
Subject: RE: Update
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